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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam <vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Thursday, 4 October 2018 10:59 AM

Subject: Enquire on market value - ER3536Y - Urgent request

Importance: High

Hi,

Please assist to advice on the market value.
Append below PARF/COE rebate details.

Date of accident: 02/10/2018
Thank you.

Regards

Mala (Ms)

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2471 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type

Singapore NRIC

Owner 1D

1261E

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.

ER35386Y

Vehicle to be Exported
Yes

Intended Deregistration Date
05 Oct 2018

Vehicle Make

MERCEDES BENZ
Vehicle Model



C 180 KOMPRESSOR
Primary Colour
Silver
Manufacturing Year
2012
Engine No.
27191031353876
Chassis No.
WDD2040452A695132
Maximum Power Qutput
115.0 kW (154 bhp)
Open Market Value
$34,615.00
Original Registration Date
05 Jun 2012
First Registration Date
05 Jun 2012
Transfer Count
0
Actual ARF Paid
$34,615.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility
Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
04 Jun 2022
PARF Rebate Amount
$22,499.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date
04 Jun 2022
COE Category
A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years)
10
QP Paid
$64,201.00
COE Rebate Amount
$23,525.00
Total Rebate Amount
$46,024.00
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Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourselfl Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!
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Model Price Depreciation T Hog ten Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Mercedes-Benz Ay Any 2012 Any Any Any Al
Mercades-Benz SL-Class $169,800 $25,070 fyr 12-Dec-2012 2,996 cc 59,000 km Sports Available

SL300 AMG

Factory AMG Spec, Accident Free, STA/VICOM Evaluation Are Welcome, Purchase With Official Warranty Certificate For A Peace Of Mind, Bank And In
House Loan Available! Lowest Down Payment Available, Low,..

Carway
2as: 2012 Mercedes-Benz SL300, 2012 mercedes-henz sl300, Mercedes-Benz 5.300, mercages-benz sI300,
Mercedes-Benz, SL300, 51300, Used Mercedes-Benz

Posted: 04-0ci-2018

Mercedes-Benz CLS-Class $89,800 $16,100 fyr 29-Feb-2012 2,143 cc 87,000 km Lusury Availabie
CLS250 CDI
Fuel Type: Diesal (Euro 5 Engine and Abave)

Full C&C Servicing Records Available. 1 Owner. Flawless Silver Paintwork With Black Interior Cabin, Only A Handful CLS In The Market Right Now,
Den't Miss This Chance! Flexible Loan Packages Available,.,

Auto Zoom Enterprise Pte Ltd
1g 1208 2012 Merceces-Bens CLS2S0, 2012 mercedes-bere ds250, Mercedes-Bans ULSISD, merceges-benz
2ls250, Mercedes-Benz, CLS230, ds250, Used Morcedes-Benz

Fosted: 03-0

Mercedes-Benz R-Class R300L $96,800 $18,140 fyr 25-May-2012 2,996 cc 123,000 km MPY Availabla

Sunroof, Metallic Black With Black Leather Interior. Your Chance To Own A Continental 7 Seater MPV At A Reasonable Price, Call Mow To Book For An
Appointment To Test Drive.

2 Mercedes-Berz R3C0L, 2012 mercedes-benz 3001, Morcedes-Bengz RI00L, marcedos z r304,

7, R300L, r300, Usec Mercedes-Bang

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180K $62,500 $12,780 fyr 18-1un-2012 1,597 cc 75,000 km Luxury Availabie
Full Agent Maintained. Extremely Low Mileage Done, One Owner, Mo Repairs Needed. Please Call Our Sales Consultant For More Enquiries Now.

Inchcape Pre-Owned

reerdes-Benz C180K, mercase:

ey CLEOK, 2012 mercedes-Denz c180k, !
180K, 180, Used Mercades-Renz

Optima Werkz Pte Ltd - Audio System - In Car Entertainment
Qne-stop service centre provides 2 wide range of high quality automotive services ensuring a complete satisfaction for all their customers,

Mare info about this shop

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180K %58,800 812,740 fyr 12-Mar-2012 1,597 cc 93,000 km Luxury Available
Avantgarde

Latest Arrival! Stunning White C180 With Cream Leather Interior, Carefully Driven And Maintained By Single Owner, Neat, Clean And Impressive
Interior Condition, 100% Accident Free, New & Months Road T...

Horizon Motoring

PP Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180 $74,500 $14,490 fyr 23-Jul-2012 1,796 cc 55,000 km Sports Available
i T re t ] COUpQ
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